U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

1325 East-West Highway

Silver Spring, Maryland 20810-3283

JUN 5 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division
Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer

FROM: Gary Reisner, Cz——ﬁz-u\-——-
Acting Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer
SUBJECT: Certification of NWSI 10-104,
Preparations in Advance of, or During, Disasters or Major Weather
Emergencies,

Dated May 9, 2008

The Management and Organization Division of the Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer reviewed National Weather Service Procedural Directive 10-104,
Preparations in Advance of, or During, Disasters or Major Weather Emergencies and certifies it
requires no updating during its FY 2012 biennial review cycle.

Responsibility for the directive is currently held by:
OPR: Flanisha Barrett
Certifier: David Murray

Approving Authority: Acting NOAA Assistant Administrator for Weather Services: Laura
Furgione
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